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Memorandum  

 

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 
 

From:  The School of Aeronautics and Astronautics 
 
Date:  October 1, 2021  
 
Re: Fast track EFD – Add distance delivery mode to AAE200/300; remove classroom delivery 

mode 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Courses:  AAE 200 Sophomore Seminar and  AAE 300 Junior Seminar 

 

Reasons:  

Moving AAE 200 Sophomore seminar to distance learning enables all newly admitted AAE T2M 
students to take the course in their first semester when the information is most beneficial to their 
degree progression. Fall 2021 enrollment is currently 341, finding a room for this class size is difficult 
without conflicts.  

 

Moving AAE 300 Junior seminar to distance learning enables students to take the class in their first 
semester of their junior year when the information is most beneficial to their degree progression. Fall 
2021 enrollment is currently 268, finding a room for this class size is difficult without conflicts.  

 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

William A. Crossley, Ph.D. 

J. William Uhrig and Anastasia Vournas Head of Aeronautics and Astronautics, 

and Professor of Aeronautics and Astronautics 
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